1608 42nd st.
Sseramento 16
16 March, 1948

He J. Ralston

184 Edgewood Ave.
San Francisco 17
Dear lr. Ralston:

Would Mechanics Inst. C. C. be interested in another
matech sometime in April? T have not contacted any of our
players with the exception of those in Sacramento, bul am
sure that we can get a fairly respecteble team together.
I suggest April 24th as a tentative date, should you wish
te play. :

If the match is acceptable to your club, please let me
know at your convenience, and I will start getiing a team
together,

Sincerely, :
L el

Neil T. Austin



